

Siddharth Chaudhary

Australian Citizen

The image displays a collection of professional certifications and logos. On the left, there are three VMware Certified Professional (VCP) badges: VCP for Desktop, VCP for Cloud, and VCP for Data Center Virtualization. To the right are two Microsoft Certified Solutions Expert (MCSE) badges: one for Cloud Platform and Infrastructure, and another for Server Infrastructure. Below these are the IBM Cloud Computing logo and the Amazon Web Services Certified Solutions Architect - Associate logo. On the far right is the VMware Technical Sales Professional logo.

Website	E-MAIL	TELEPHONE
buildyourclouds.com	siddharthchaudhary@outlook.com	0451-707-671

About Me

An Astute Professional with vast experience in designing, planning and implementing IT solutions.

Skills

- Microsoft O365
- Microsoft Azure
- Microsoft Exchange
- Amazon Web Services
- Vmware vSphere 3,4,5,6
- Vmware Horizon View
- Vmware vCloud Director
- Vmware vRealize Suite
- Vmware NSX
- Vmware Site Recovery Manager
- Microsoft Windows Servers

- Disaster Recovery
- Citrix XenApp/XenDesktop
- Citrix NetScaler
- Threat Management Gateway
- Internet Security and Acceleration Server
- SAN/NAS
- Linux Servers
- Veeam/Commvault/Symantec Backup

- Symantec/Sophos/Bitdefender Security suite
- Devops - Jira, Jenkins, Codedeploy
- Serverless Architecture and Micro Services
- Server and Datacenter Architecture
- Datacenter Migrations
- Pre-Sales
- C-level engagements
- Business case negotiations

Experience

Microsoft Corp (Microsoft Australia PTY Ltd)

Microsoft Corporation is an American multinational technology company with headquarters in Redmond, Washington. It develops, manufactures, licenses, supports, and sells computer software, consumer electronics, personal computers, and related services.

- Own and drive delivery of Azure related technical engagements with public sector, FSI and government corporations
- Be the trusted customer advisor and represent voice of the customer within Microsoft.
- Architect solutions to meet business and IT needs, ensuring technical viability of new projects and successful deployments
- Be an Azure Platform evangelist with customers, partners and external communities

Ethan Consulting Service Pty Ltd – Solutions Architect

Oct 2015 – Sept 2018

Ethan Group is an Australian-owned information technology and communications service provider that offers systems integration, technology sourcing, business systems architecture, telecommunications, and information communications technology (ICT) consulting services.

- Providing strategic advice on technological solutions for business.
- Defining and implementing strategic visions, strategies & new business models that address today's business needs and future growth.
- Defining & assessing solutions & applications required to achieve strategic goals, capture new opportunities.
- Assessing the business case for new strategic & investment opportunities.
- Gather detailed business requirements and use cases, and translate technical specifications into product requirements.
- Write Project proposals and solution designs.
- Manage projects from presales to end delivery.
- Implement complex IT solutions.

Capgemini Australia Pty. – (Melbourne) Solution Architect

March 2015 – October 2015

- Responsible for Business Development, Lead Qualifications, Strategy and Planning, Partner alliance and management, vendor management.
- Solution qualification, design and delivery.
- Undertook large migration projects for Financial institutions and Media Companies

Capgemini Consulting India Pvt Ltd. – Senior Consultant and Solution Architect

Jan 2013 – Feb 2015

- Responsible for Business Development, Lead Qualifications, Strategy and Planning, Partner alliance and management, vendor management.
- Creates a solution vision and design framework for guiding and synthesizing the technical contributions of specialists.
- Solution qualification, design and delivery.

- Present Capgemini vision, technologies, strategy, and product roadmaps to executives, management teams and technical stakeholders.
- OEM and 3rd party vendor's engagements.
- Datacenter optimization, consolidation, and virtualization
- Audits – Quality, Security and Cost

VMware Software India Private Ltd, Bangalore, India - Engineer

Nov 2009 – Jan 2013

- Working and implementing designs on VMware Hypervisor ESX/ESXi servers and assisting customer issues arising from around the world primarily for USA
- Working closely with engineering, beta and build teams to design and develop competitive products. Evaluating on field problems encountered by customers, as well as identify bugs and assist in debugging.
- Implementing and supporting End user desktop computing with VMware View product suite deployments.
- Implementing and supporting vShield and vCloud director suite.
- Global Technical Lead for End User Desktop Computing tower.
- Field engagements, Forum presentations, technical Seminars
- Technical Lead for a group of 50 engineers.

Convergys India Services limited, Gurgaon, India – Technical Lead

Aug 2005 – Nov 2009

- Troubleshooting application server issues with Microsoft Exchange server, Microsoft ISA Server, Microsoft Directory Services, DNS, DHCP, Windows Debugging etc
- Troubleshooting issues with Server/Client site operating systems like windows XP/Vista and Windows Servers 2000/2003/2008
- Expertise in Microsoft Active Directory, domain, and forest structure, FSMO roles placement and Global Catalog and Bridgehead server's placement
- Developed self-study content and delivered classroom trainings
- Assisted and managed a group of 15-20 engineers technically, providing floor support and taking escalation calls as necessary

Education

Higher Secondary	1996
Senior Secondary	1999
Diploma in Management	2002

Industry Certifications

Microsoft Certified Azure Solution Architect – Expert	2018
Microsoft Certified Systems Engineer	2003
Microsoft Certified Solutions Expert	2016
Vmware Certified Associate Desktop/Datacenter Virtualization/Cloud	2013
Vmware Certified Professional 3.0	2010
Vmware Certified Professional 4.0	2011

Vmware Certified Professional 5.0 – Desktop	2013
Vmware Certified Professional 5.0 – Datacenter Virtualization	2013
Vmware Certified Professional 5.0 – Cloud	2013
Vmware Certified Professional 6.0 – Datacenter Computing	2017
Vmware Technical Sales Professional	2015
Amazon Certified Solution Architect	2013
IBM Cloud Infrastructure Architect	

Awards and Achievements

Direct Measure of Quality Award	2005
Quarterly Champion	2005/2006/2007
Star of the Month	2005/2006/2007
Best Debutant	2009
Member- Best team of the quarter	2010
Best Knowledge Developer	2013
vGuru	2013

Projects Undertaken

IT Transformation of a government organization in Sydney, Australia

Design and Implement a distributed remote access infrastructure for a privately owned Australian Business

Design and Build an automated Microsoft Azure Hybrid Cloud for Australian based tourism business

Design and Build a Hybrid cloud on Amazon Web Services for a well-known bank in Australia

Design and build a flexible and robust and secure Server virtualization and VDI infrastructure for a prestigious media company in Melbourne, Australia capacity 3000 users

Design and build a Multi Cloud hybrid infrastructure for a telco company with legs in AWS, Azure and GCP

Design and build an automated and flexible Sap infrastructure on AWS Cloud for a fast food giant in Manila, Philippines, capacity 4000 users

RFI response and Solution Design for an Internet Giant for hosting IAAS cloud based on Vmware vCloud and other technologies